**CHEVENNE CAPITALS YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOCIATION** 



### APRIL 2021

**DATE:** 4-14-2021 **TIME:** 6:00PM-7:50PM **MEETING LOCATION:** Cottonwood Room, Laramie County Public Library

### CALL TO ORDER

**ROLL CALL:** PRESIDENT, TREASURER, SECRETARY, REGISTRAR, COACH-IN-CHIEF, SAFESPORT LIAISON, MANAGER LIAISON, QUORUM ESTABLISHED. AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS: SANDRA WALCK

**APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES:** KENNAN MOTIONS TO APPROVE, JOHN SECONDS MOTION CARRIES

### I. OPEN ISSUES (OLD BUSINESS)

- a. CRHL FEE DISCUSSION: FEES FOR THE 20-21 SEASON AS IS, LEAVE THE SEASON FINISHED AND FEES ALONE. JOHN MOTIONS AND JEN SECONDS FOR MOTION TO CARRY.
- b. JERSEYS-FOR THE NEW JERSEYS THEY WILL COME IN PARTS FOR THE FIRST WAVE, WILL WORK ON HIGH SCHOOL, BANTAMS AND GIRLS AND ESTIMATED COSTS WILL BE ROUGHLY \$60-\$75 PER PLAYER \*POTENTIALLY HAVING VELCRO BARS FOR LAST NAMES TO TRADE OUT\* SURVEY WILL BE SENT OUT KEVIN MOTIONS AND JOHN SECONDS FOR MOTION TO CARRY ON NEW JERSEY COSTS
- c. Board Positions election will be done through a google doc and will be selected at the May 11th board meeting  $% A_{\rm A}$
- d. 2021-22 Season: Have a team within WAHL and others to play in Colorado Req. With Wahl to make sure the players/parents will be willing to commit to the traveling within the state for the games
- e. CARD VENDOR SQUARE, AND TO GET A CHIP READER FOR INDIVIDUALS TO BE ABLE TO USE CREDIT CARDS FOR PURCHASES. KEVIN MOTIONS CHELSEA SECONDS FOR MOTION TO CARRY ON THE SQUARE CARD VENDOR.

### II. **REPORTS**

- a. Registrar's Report-ended with just over 190 players for the 20-21 season ended up being a great year especially for covid
- b. TREASURER'S REPORT-POSITIVE IN THE BLACK
- c. Scheduler's Report-N/A
- d. COACH-IN-CHIEF/COACHING COMMITTEE REPORT-HOCKEY MEETING TO POSSIBLY BE CONSIDERED FOR THE ALL AGE GROUPS TO HAVE HOCKEY 101 FOR PLAYERS AND PARENTS TO KNOW AND HAVE A BETTER UNDERSTANDING FOR THE SPORT/BASIC HOCKEY/QUESTIONS THAT MAY COME UP TO BE ANSWERED. THE FEBRUARY JAMBOREE WENT GREAT FOR THIS SEASON. COACHING COMMITTEE WILL LOOK AT WHO IS REGISTERED IN THE UPCOMING YEARS

\*\*A PLAYER MALE OR FEMALE MUST SELECT A PRIMARY TEAM. PLAYERS SEEKING TO PLAY UP, MUST FOLLOW THE PLAY-UP GUIDELINES. THE PLAYER WILL MAY THE



# **CHEYENNE CAPITALS YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOCIATION**

## **APRIL 2021**

PRIMARY TEAM FEES. A PLAYER SEEKING TO PLAY ON MULTIPLE TEAMS MUST SEEK BOARD APPROVAL, BOARD APPROVED PLAYERS WILL BE ALLOWED TO PLAY ON MULTIPLE TEAMS (2 MAXIMUM) WILL PAY TEAM FEES FOR BOTH TEAMS. A PLAYER WILL FOCUS ON THEIR PRIMARY TEAMS GAMES FIRST. COACHES WILL COMMUNICATE/COORDINATE PRIMARY/SECONDARY TEAM/PLAYER NEEDS ON GAME DAYS.\*\* JEN MOTIONS AND KEVIN SECONDS FOR MOTION TO CARRY

- e. SAFESPORT/DISCIPLINE CHAIR/DISCIPLINE COMMITTEE REPORT-N/A
- f. MANAGER LIAISON REPORT-N/A
- g. BOOSTER CLUB REPORTN/A

### **III.** NEW BUSINESS

a. Banners won at the Colorado Cup and CAHA need to be displayed. Received an  $\ R \& B$  sponsorship. Possibly have a girls jamboree beginning of the season 21-22.

### IV. ADJOURN

NEXT MEETING – MAY 11